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Collins, Siobhan

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 04 November 2024 11:27
To: Collins, Siobhan
Subject: [External]    RE: Planning ref: 2460936 - EIA Portal: 2024174

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Siobhan, 
  
I wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been 
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 04/11/2024 in relation to Portal ID number 2024174 and are available to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1  
  
Competent Authority Reference: 2460936 
Link to Application: https://www.eplanning.ie/TipperaryCC/AppFileRefDetails/2460936/0 
Link to Documents: 
https://tipperarycoco.eplanning.ie/idocswebDPSS/listFiles.aspx?catalog=planning&id=2460936&orderBy=type 
  
Kindest Regards, 
  
Hugh Wogan, 
  
EIA Portal team 

—— 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta  
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0 
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0 

—— 
T +353 (0) 1 888 2142   
  
www.gov.ie/housing 

 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Collins, Siobhan <siobhan.collins@tipperarycoco.ie>  
Sent: Monday 4 November 2024 10:48 
To: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie> 
Cc: Quinn, Geraldine <geraldine.quinn@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: Planning ref: 2460936 - EIA Portal 
Importance: High 
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CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any 
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please 
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk. 
  
Good morning, 
  
Attached are details of a planning application with an EIAR for uploading onto the EIA 

Portral.  The applicant’s confirmation notice is also attached. 
  
Kind regards, 
Siobhain Collins 
  
Planning Section, 
Tipperary County Council, 
Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 
  
Phone:  0818 06 5000     Ext:  6916 
  
www.tipperarycoco.ie 
  

Tipperary County Council Disclaimer 
www.tipperarycoco.ie<http://www.tipperarycoco.ie<https://scanner.topsec.com/?t=d5c75198641d697569dd
0711945be7e022b0bbfa&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie&r=show&d=1464  


